

**Jennifer L. Logan, MD, MPH**

[Loganmedicalwriting.com](http://Loganmedicalwriting.com)

[Jennifer@loganmedicalwriting.com](mailto:Jennifer@loganmedicalwriting.com)

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jennifer-logan-md-mph-7b440b91/>

## **SUMMARY**

Physician researcher with 13 years' experience in medical writing, editing, and reviewing. Strong analytical skills and facility with communicating high-level information to healthcare providers and patients. Facility with working as part of a medical communications team. Seeking medical writing opportunities to educate and inform healthcare providers and patients.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2018-present President, Logan Medical Writing  
2016-2019 Grant Writer, University of South Florida, College of Medicine  
2006-2018 Freelance Medical Writer and Editor  
2008-2009 Assistant Professor and Associate Director of International Affairs, University of South Florida College of Medicine  
2006-2008 Instructor, University of South Florida College of Medicine

## **EDUCATION**

2017 University of California San Diego Medical Writing Certificate courses  
2009-2010 Preventive Medicine Residency, Oregon Health & Science University  
2006-2008 Master of Public Health, University of South Florida  
2005-2006 Internal Medicine Internship, University of South Florida  
2001-2005 Medical Degree, University of South Florida  
1998-2001 Bachelor of Science, Cum Laude, Microbiology & Immunology, University of Miami

## **SKILLS**

- Medical writing, reviewing, and substantive editing: continuing education (needs assessments, case simulations, board review), executive summaries, feature articles, and news on a wide array of health topics
- Proficiency with PubMed, AMA style, Word, PowerPoint, Excel
- Basic working knowledge of WordPress and website design
- Facility in working with native English speakers and those for whom English is a second language
- Teaching experience: medical and graduate student lecturer and research mentor to adult learners